COLORADO RIVERFRONT COMMISSION 683-4333

Urban Trails Committee

Minutes September 14, 2010

Called to Order

Meeting was called to order at 5:30pm by co-chair, Paul Darr. Those present from the Committee were:

Paul Darr	Doug Conant	Biz Collins
Keith Dickerson	Jocelyn Mullen	Mark Williams

Also present was Craig Robillard, Jody Kliska, Woody (Browns Cycles) and Michele Rohrbach.

Approval of Minutes - Williams/Dickerson. Motion Passed.

Announcements - Paul to attend RFC meeting on 9/21 at 5:30pm. Trail clean up on October 16th and BBQ – more to follow. RFC office closed first two weeks of October. UTC meeting downstairs for October.

Old Business –

GVRTC – Tabled until next meeting.

Community Corridors – Michele passed around Julie's comments. Paul will add to his list. Now wants to know what and where to go with the info. Paul will send the info to Jody. Jody talked about past priority list and now might be a good time to bring it back. Jocelyn thinks that need to wait until have met with stakeholders and talk about the issues. Jocelyn would like to invite one stakeholder per meeting. Jocelyn asked about those vehicles that are on the trail and causing problems. Should require all accessing the trail to have a bond to access the trail and to help cover damage. Jody suggested having Trent attend and Rob attend. Jody will talk to Trent. Talked about Blue Heron trail still needing work and how the RFF had offered to pay for repairs and still haven't heard back from them.

Discussed Orchard trail connection and how that would be a really good one to move forward. Jody suggested have prioritized list and then share with the necessary parties involved.

Signage – Doug talked about email he sent out regarding the inlaid signs used in Portugal. Talked about other cities – like Boulder or Fort Collins are using. Michele added that in Holland they use different colors in the trail for where bicycles and peds are suppose to use.

Bike to School Day – Mark said there currently are five school planning on attending – doesn't know which five they are. Deadline will be this Friday and packets will be passed out by

dignitaries to the kids on the event day. Jocelyn volunteered to help that day. Paul will help and Keith will check his schedule.

Grand Valley Bikes - Joined forces with Browns Cycles to do the Worst Day of the Year Ride.

There was no further old business.

New Business – New trail dedication. Had a really good turnout. Receiving calls wanting to know when trail will go all the way to Palisade.

IGA meeting – Michele updated what happened.

Discussed the County's open house meeting last Thursday. Several members asked if a map was available for them to review and how to go about making comments.

Drainage maps - will review next month and get more maps for that meeting.

There was no further new business.

Public Comment – Michele asked Craig when he was going to show his UC Davis photos. He stated that his camera wasn't working when he was there – he will be going back and will do presentation when he gets back.

Woody (from Brown's) here to listen.

There was no further public comment.

Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 6:30pm.